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?g*...*,/ June 7,1979

Docket No. 50-213

Mr. W. G. Counsil, Vice President
Nuclear Engineering and Operations
Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
Post Office Box 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06101

Dear Mr. Counsil:

Enclosed is a document entitled "SEP Review of Safe Shutdown Systems for the
Haddam Neck Plant", which contains draft evaluations for SEP Topics V-10.B,
V-11.B, VII-3, and X. Other Topics (V.11-A and IX-3) are also addressed to
the extent necessary to assess the functional adequacy of the safe shutdown
systems.

You are requested to examine the facts upon which the staff has based its
evaluations and respond either by confirming that the facts are correct, or
by identifying any errors. In addition, you are requested to fill in all the
blank spaces which appear in the evaluation. If in error, please supply
corrected information for the docket. We encourage you to supply for the
docket any other r rial related to these topics that might affect the

staff's evaluation

Your response within 30 days of the date you receive this letter is requested.
If no response is received within that period, we will assume that you have no
comments or corrections.

Si nce rely,

W
Dennis L. Ziemann, . ief
Operat ina Reactors Branch #2
Div' f Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
Safe Shutdown Review

for Haddam Neck Plant

cc w/ enclosure:
See next page
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Mr. W. G. Counsil - 2- June 7,1979

_

cc w/ enclosure:
Day, Berry & Howard
Counselors at Law
One Constitution Plaza
Hartford, Connecticut 06103

Superintendent
Haddam Neck Plant
RFD #1
Post Office Box 127E
East Hampton, Connecticut 06424

Mr. James R. Himmelwright
Northeast Utilities Service Company
P. O. Box 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06101

Russell Library

119 Broad Street
Middletown, Connecticut 06457

K M C, Inc.

ATTN: Richard E. Schaffstall
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Suite 1050
Washington, D. C. 20006
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